THE FACULTY SENATE
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING

AGENDA
May 6, 2024
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate
FROM: Robert Sprague, Chair of the Faculty Senate
RE: Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, May 6, 2024, 3:10-5:10 p.m.
Family Room, Wyoming Union, or
Zoom.
L. Call to Order
Roll Call

Approval of the Agenda*
Approval of the Minutes of April 22, 2024*

II. Reports
e Chair’s Report

e ASUW Report
e Staff Senate Report
e General announcements
I11. Discussion and Vote on Resolution 463 in Support of Proposed

Amendments to Academic Programs Discontinuance,
Reorganization, Consolidation, and/or Reduction per UW
Regulation 2-13 SAP*

Iv. Discussion and Vote on Resolution 464 Calling for an Indefinite
Pause to the Planned “Case for Change” Staff Reorganization*

V. Introduction, Discussion and Vote on Resolution 466 in Support
of Proposed Amendments to the Faculty Senate University
Reappointment, Tenure and Promotion, University Course Review,
and University Studies Committees*

VL Hand-off of Gavel to Incoming Faculty Senate Chair

VII.  Adjournment

VIII. Executive Session

* email attachment



